
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1906 Nash Street North   Wilson, NC 27893-1726 
Phone: (252) 399-0704   Fax: (252) 399-0804  

robert@bartletteng.com 
 
 
February 11, 2022 
 
REFERENCE: 1037 Atkins Rd 
   Wake County 
 
To whom it may concern: 
 

I, Robert S Bartlett, hereby certify that I evaluated the footing excavations for the 
foundation for the residence at 1037 Atkins Road. There is a small amount of ground 
water in some areas of the footing excavations. A pump will be used to remove water as 
much as practical. It is understood that some residual water will remain, but this will not 
be detrimental to the structural integrity.  The footings will support the design loads and 
are in compliance with the intent of the applicable building codes.  

 
Note that subsurface geotechnical investigations were not performed beyond hand 

probe depth and therefore unknown subsurface conditions may exist.  
  

If you have any questions or need additional information, please call. 
 
Sincerely,    
 
Bartlett Engineering & Surveying, PC       
 

 
 
Robert S Bartlett, PE 


